Fy LEE'S SUMMIT

MISSOURI
PUBLIC WORKS ENGINEERING DIVISION

Inspection Summary

Permit #: PRPWFC20173845, Public Works Infrastructure Permit - Commercial
Scooters coffee
Address: 805 SW M 150 HWY, LEES SUMMIT, MO 64082

This work has been inspected and the inspection results noted below. Please call for re-inspection
once all corrective actions have been completed. Do not cover any work until approved.

Inspection Iltem:

Inspection: Inspector: Outcome: Date:

DEI-Storm - Inlets Clean Matt Munger Passed Tuesday,
March 20,
2018

Informational

1 Matt Munger 03/20/2018 12:33 PM
| opened up the manholes for the private and publice curb inlets and there was not any
major debris inside of them. | did pull out a plastic bottle that was in the inlet off the road.

DEI-Storm - Swales Matt Munger Passed Tuesday,
March 20,
2018
Informational
1 Matt Munger 03/20/2018 10:54 AM
| had taken a picture of the drainage from the flume to the swale on 3/19/18 since we had
rain in excess of an inch that day. | spoke with Dan Harper in regards to my concern with
the NW flume/swale and he stated it was a little bit of concern but it was draining and
would be ok.

DE-ESC - (Vegetation/Ground Matt Munger Partial Tuesday,
Cover) March 20,
2018
Corrective Action Required
1 Matt Munger 03/12/2018 8:17 AM
East side of the property will need to have vegetation established. Sod has been installed
througout the rest of the site.
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Informational
2 Matt Munger 03/20/2018 12:38 PM
Erosion control devices have been removed and sod was installed. Sheldon is going to

hydra seed the disturbed area on the east.

DEI-Storm - Outlet Structure  Matt Munger Passed Tuesday,
March 20,

2018

Corrective Action Required

1 Matt Munger 03/19/2018 3:26 PM
The flume that was installed to drain the rain run off from the parking lot into the ditch off
M150 appears to be holding water.

Informational

2 Matt Munger 03/20/2018 10:54 AM
| had taken a picture of the drainage from the flume to the swale on 3/19/18 since we had
rain in excess of an inch that day. | spoke with Dan Harper in regards to my concern with
the NW flume/swale and he stated it was a little bit of concern but it was draining and

would be ok.

Comments:
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